CANDIA PLANNING BOARD
MINUTES of March 21, 2012
APPROVED

Present: Mary Girard, Chair; Sean James, Vice Chair; Juddsey; Albert Hall 1ll; Kim Byrd;
Ginny Clifford; Amanda Soares, Board of Selectmap RAlt; Steven Bradley Alt; Dennis Lewis,
Road Agent

Chair Mary Girard called the meeting to order @0pm, immediately followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

Minutes February 15, 2012
A. Hall motionedto accept the February 15, 2012 minutes as amehdéthdsey
seconded. All werein favor. Kim Byrd; Ginny Clifford abstained.

PUBLIC HEARING
Natural Resource Inventory

Chair Girard opened the Public Hearing to considdopting the Natural Resource
Inventory (NRI) and the Energy Chapter Plan. Su¥#dilderman, from the Conservation
Commission was present to answer any questionkeohational Resource Inventory (NRI). Chair
Girard asked if anyone had any questions or cosce8he said the study has already come before
the Planning Board and there haven’'t been any @sasmce they discussed the study. K. Byrd
asked if the Board was adopting the study as gasbmething larger and asked what document it
was for. Chair Girard said it is to become parthef update to the Master Plan. K. Byrd asked if the
Master Plan was voted on by the town. Chair Girsail the Planning Board will have public
hearings while doing the Master Plan update andettstudies will come up during the public
hearings to be voted on to be accepted as paneafijgdate. She said tonight the NRI will be voted
on to be considered to be part of the Master Plehleecause the study is lengthy it would most
likely become an appendix to the Master Plan.

Chair Girard said it is not a regulation but a ptamilar to the Master Plan. S. James said
the NRI study is a planning tool like the MastearR|Chair Girard said a lot of the goals from the
current Master Plan have been met over the paéty@ars. She said they have to look into getting
funding and help to update the Master Plan. S. &viiichn said her hope was the updated NRI could
be used for updating the Master Plan. She saidttity is a helpful, updated tool about resources in
town that includes the new GIS data. Chair Giraid & would be interesting to know what natural
resources are on your property and said therdosd information in the study. S. Wilderman said
Candia is a very unique town with a wide varietyafural resources.

Chair Girard asked what the pleasure of the Boaas$ wegarding the NRI study that
included Conservation Priorities. She said she ma@ssure about the second part, Conservation
Priorities. S. Wilderman said the Conservation ftres is a map that overlays all the different
resources and looks at everything from un-fragnetdaunique habitats that could potentially help
the town in planning and preserving. She said wigse to consider prioritizing and looking long
term. Chair Girard said when Betsy Kruse presetftedplan it was noted that it was similar and
repeated a lot of the same material as the OpeceSplan which was recently accepted. D. Snow
said the Conservation Commission has consideresttitly and now recommends it to the Planning
Board to be included in the Master Plan updatelL®wis said it is a vital tool for planning,
preservation and conservation.




Candia Planning Board Minutes of Meeting — MarchZ112 Page 2 of 4

A.Hall motioned to adopt the NRI as presented. J. Lindsspnded. K. Byrd asked if the
Conservation Commission had formally taken anyoacton the study. D. Lewis said the
Conservation Commission paid to have the study dmaethey accepted it as done and tonight they
are presenting the study to the Planning Boardcetodmsidered as an update to the Master Plan. K.
Byrd asked to amend the motion to say accept iceptd adopt. A. Hall amended his motion to read
“accept the NRI as presented”. J. Lindsegonded the amended motioll were in favor. S.
Wilderman thanked the Board for their time.

Town of Candia Master Plan Energy Chapter

Chair Girard continued with the second part of Bublic hearing to consider adopting the
Town of Candia Master Plan Energy Chapter. J. Moom SNHPC was present. Chair Girard said
the recent print out of the study still has the@ean page 13. J. Munn said there is a correctpg.co
There was also a change on page 14. J. Munn saidi m®t have a corrected copy with him and he
only had the copy that was marked up but said @dlates were done to the study. He said the
Table for the Recycling should be on page 13. JatMshowed the table that should be on page 13.
S. James said J. Munn was to change 2 acres far@ahels to roof top solar panels. J. Munn said
he made the change. He said they talked aboutadewaftdings for roof top solar panels in the 4
corners and not reserving 2 acres for solar pameish is on page 14. J. Munn suggested the Board
could vote on the Energy Chapter contingent orfitia revision with changes.

Chair Girard asked if there were any other questi@ Snow said he apologized but he has
not had a chance to read the Energy Chapter aradi asld. Munn could give a brief summary on
what the energy chapter is and what the benefdés &r Munn said the purpose of the Energy
Chapter was to summarize the building assessmerdsbailding energy audits in the town
buildings and then look at what could be done tprowe the buildings and then what can be done
within the community to improve energy efficiendy. Snow asked if they looked at recycling and
solar. J. Munn said yes on recycling and solar #rah said the study also looks at what the
community should do and puts forth goals for impmgvenergy use and improving recycling. J.
Munn said there are a number of goals and he reatbliowing list of goals into record from page
4 of the Energy ChaptéiSuggested Town of Candia Energy Chapter Goals.

* Reduce overall energy use and greenhouse gas enssgirough the community through
increased public awareness.
* Monitor existing energy use of public buildingsiféies and produce an Annual Energy

Use Reduction Progress Report for Board of Selattamnel SAU.

* Encourage community participation in the formulatiof Candia’s energy policies.

» Consider setting targets for reducing energy us@ublic buildings over the next 5 to 10
years.

* Promote public and private (nonresidential/resideitparticipation in programs to reduce
energy costs, such as MyEnergy.net

» Plan for energy efficient growth and developmeritgras within the community (promoting

Smart Growth and Energy Sustainability practices).

» Encourage business owners and residents to ing@aéirgy star’ appliances and renewable
solar, wind and wood energy efficient heating syste
» Consider offering property tax exemptions as preditty RSA 72:61-72 for the installation
of eligible renewable energy systems.
» Develop small scale wind turbine regulations in mésvzoning ordinance.”
J. Munn said there are general to specific goalshé back of Energy Chapter, he said these
goals are put into an action table and identifibatithe Planning Board can do and what the BOS
can do to act on these goals. He said it is goedige summary of energy goals and programs




Candia Planning Board Minutes of Meeting — MarchZ112 Page 3 of 4

along with information on funding resources. Heddar example, if the town wanted roof top solar
panels they could go to the Energy Chapter forrmédion on funding. J. Munn said the committee
on the Energy Chapter was made up of Fred Kellyle@m Robie, Peter Barbuto and SNHPC, who
reviewed all the building assessments and cameithigtive final recommendations.

S. Jamesnotioned to accept the Energy Chapter Plan as amendedevitbions discussed.
J. Lindseyseconded. All werein favor. J. Munn said the Town of Candia now has 3 studigen
Space Plan, NRI, and Energy Chapter Plan that eamdorporated in the future update of the
Master Plan. He said having these 3 studies coetpletll help to reduce the cost of updating the
Master Plan. Chair Girard said they need to getscos updating the Master Plan and find funding
but they need the estimates first. Chair Giraid sae recently read up on the Master Plan and
found that many of the goals and recommendatiome baen met. J. Munn thanked the Board for
their time. Chair Girard thanked J. Munn for higsgentation. Chair Girard said the Energy Chapter
should also go to the Board of Selectmen.
Other Business
Informational

Jim Argeriou, 174 Main Street, said he was intex@é st a Lot Line Adjustment (LLA)
which would involve approximately 16 acres. He dadvanted to check the feasibility of the LLA
before he made an offer on the property. Map 4@8+is the property they currently own. He said
the LLA would give the existing house on Patterl Rivad the required 3 acres and the remaining
13.3 acres he would like to add to his propertyain Street. He said he understands the Board
cannot give him an answer tonight but he would ttk&now if this would meet all the
requirements and would be something the Board wentdrtain before he goes ahead and makes
an offer on the property. Chair Girard said a Lé#not be more than the minimum lot size of 3
acres so he would have to request a waiver. Steslaghat the land was like and if it was
buildable. J. Argeriou said he doubts it is buileéable said the land is sloping and pine forested,
hilly area that goes down to the railroad bedstaede is an intermittent stream wet area near the
railroad beds. He said at some point in time #mel lwas logged and appears ransacked with many
trees on the ground but said it could be cleamedeaisaid they are looking to clear a couple acres,
expand their garden. He asked if a LLA was outiatitere was another avenue he could take.
Chair Girard said a LLA is not completely out biaey would have to request a waiver. She said the
only other thought would be to subdivide but thereot enough frontage to subdivide. K. Byrd
asked if he would be creating a new lot with naonfaege. J. Argeriou said no, they would be joining
the property to his current property on Main Str&etByrd said then it would be a LLA. J.
Argeriou showed on the diagram what he was lookondp. K. Byrd asked if he had any surveying
done and J. Argeriou said he wanted to inquire dightown first. Chair Girard said he would have
to have a survey done to show the LLA. The waiveuld be a LLA in the excess of 3 acres. J.
Argeriou asked if a topographical map had to beed@air Girard said since they are not going to
build then they could request a waiver. She said fé\rgeriou to look at the regulations and see
what is required. K. Byrd said he would need a saigntist to delineate the wetlands. She said if
you could guarantee the land would remain in opacs it would be easier to get a waiver because
a road could be built and the lot could be subdigtichto multiple house lots. J. Argeriou asked if
the Board would not be opposed to him bringing thié before the Board in the future. Chair
Girard said it has been done before but they casenotes or no tonight. J. Argeriou said he would
like to know if there was a definite you cannottbat. S. James said if someone on the Board was
really against it you would have heard tonight.ddel if they do come forward that abutting
neighbors would be notified. J. Argeriou thankeel Board for their time.




Candia Planning Board Minutes of Meeting — MarchZ112 Page 4 of 4

2012 Spring Planning & Zoning Conference

Chair Girard said the Spring Planning & Zoning Gaehce that where held last year in
Manchester at the Radisson Hotel have been caddell012. She said if there is any other
training or classes that come up; there is monelgerbudget to attend.

2012 Zoning Regulations

Chair Girard said amendment #1 and #2 failed.salekthey can try again next year.
Brownsfields

J. Munn said EPA won’t be making a decision on Bnewnfields Grant until June and if
they get the grant they will be able to start sate work that was previously discussed.

Map Racks

J. Lindsey said at a recent Conservation Committeeting they talked about map racks for
the meeting room and the possibility of splittifge tcost between the Conservation Commission,
Board of Selectmen, Planning Board and ZBA. Shgesigd a wall mounted swing out map rack
or one on wheels. A. Soares said she would talthéoZBA about the map racks at their next
meeting. S. James asked how many maps they hadd3dey said they have many but would select
the 10 most useful ones to put on the map rack.s8lkshe is willing to do the research but will
take any input or help. She said then it could feaipht to the BOS.

Election of officers

Chair Girard said although she has enjoyed workiith everyone, she has decided to step
down from the position of Planning Board Chairméattshe has held for 16 years to allow
someone else to Chair. She said she would be tihgrede the new chairman along.

M. Girard motioned to nominate Sean James as Chairman. A. s¢éatinded. M. Girard
said that he will have a great support team andilhelo just fine.All werein favor. Chair Girard
said that April 4, 2012 will be his meeting. Ch@&irard said now they need a Vice Chairman and
she said she would accept that position if no dse was interested. J. Lindsey thought that was a
great idea.

A. Hall motioned to nominate Mary Girard as Vice-Chairman. K. Bgedonded. All were
in favor. G. Clifford thanked Chair Girard for her 20 years service with 16 years as the
Chairman. J. Lindsey thanked Chair Girard for &lher work. The rest of the Board thanked her as
well.

S. Jameganotioned to cancel the April 4, 2012 Planning Board meetthg to lack of
applications. J. Lindseseconded. All werein favor.

The next scheduled Planning Board meeting is A@jl2012 at 7pm at the Town Hall.
S. Jamesnotioned to adjourn at 7:55pm. J. Lindsssconded. All werein favor.
Respectfully submitted

Sharon Robichaud
Land Use Secretary



